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WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG
RESPONSE TO REQUEST

Reference: 2019 — 183/WE1148
Date of response: 20" February 2019

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 — INFORMATION REQUEST
Freedom of Information Request.

Hello,

Under Freedom of Information, please can | request the information detailed below:

Please can you supply the following:

1) Do you currently have a contract in place with an external provider for the provision of communication
support? Communication support is defined as media management, public relations, social media,
internal communication, employing engagement and marketing.

2) What date is the contact due to expire/be up for renewal?

3) Who currently holds this contract(if any)?

4) What was the value of the last communication support contract awarded and what was this for?

5) Is there a provision within your office to have ad-hoc communication specialists work for you, for example
on a particular project?

6) When, if ever was a communication review carried out by an external body i.e. communication company,
consultant etc. A communication review looks at output, structure, expenditure and impact.

Complaints

If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the:

Chief Executive, OPCC — West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP

The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days. If you are dissatisfied with the response
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request.

If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF).



Response.

Dear Sir,
Please see the below responses to your questions.

No

N/A

N/A

We do not hold this information.
No

N/A

o=

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write to the Information Compliance
Unit; Information  Compliance Unit, PO Box 55, Worcester, WR3 8SP. Email:
information@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

Yours sincerely,

FOI Officer
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